

British Virgin Islands Economic Substance Declaration Fund Management Business - Supplementary Declaration

Gross Income

1. Total Gross Income for the relev	ant activity during the financial perioc		
2. Type of gross income in relation	to the relevant activity?		
3. List the amount and type of as:	sets and premises held in the course o	carrying out the relevant activ	ity below:
Amount	Type of Asset	Type of Asset	
4. Net book values of tangible ass	sets held in the course of carrying out t	he relevant activity	
Direction and Managemen	+		
5. Is the activity directed and mar			Yes No
6. Number of board meetings the	entity held during the financial perioc	with relation to this activity?	
7. Of those board meetings, how r	many were held in the Virgin Islands w	nere a quorum of directors was	physically present?
Please provide a list of director:	s that attended each of the meetin	gs:	
Meeting (1) date:			
Quorum present in the British Virg	gin Islands?		
Quorum of directors physically pre	esent in the British Virgin Islands?		
Are the minutes for these board n	neetings being held in BVI? Yes	No	
Name	Physically presen	Relation to the entity	Qualification
	Yes No		
	Yes No		
	Yes No		

3			
, , ,			
Quorum of directors physically present in the Britisl	_	_	
Are the minutes for these board meetings being he	eld in BVI? Yes	No	
Name	Physically present in the BVI	Relation to the entity	Qualification
	Yes No		
	Yes No		
	Yes No		
			,
Meeting (3) date:			
Quorum present in the British Virgin Islands?			
Quorum of directors physically present in the Britis	h Virgin Islands?		
Are the minutes for these board meetings being he	eld in BVI? Yes	No 🗌	
Name	Physically present in the BVI	Relation to the entity	Qualification
	Yes No		
	Yes No		
	Yes No		
Turnover 8. Total turnover for the relevant activity during the	e financial period?		
Expenditure			
 Total expenditure incurred in the operations of the discussion of the control of th	ne relevant activity duri	ng the financial period?	
10. Total expenditure incurred in the Virgin Islands i (including outsourcing, if applicable).	n the operations of the	relevant activity during the finc	incial period?
Employees			
1. Total number of employees of the corporate and	d legal entity?		
2. Total number of employees engaged in the rele	vant activity?		

Provide details on qualifications of the employees referred to in question 8 on page 2:

Name	Qualification	Years of relevant experience			
Core Income Generating Activities (CIGA))				
14. Has any core income generating activity (CIGA) been outsourced to another entity? Yes					
15. Was the CIGA outsourced in the Virgin Islands?	Yes No				
Outsourcing: Provide details of all outsourcing providers					
16. Name of person/entity to whom outsourced?					
17. Address:					
18. Number of staff employed in carrying out CIGA for the entity?					
19. Hours per month each person employed?					
20. Is the entity able to monitor and control carrying	g out of the outsourced activity?	Yes No			
21. Total expenditure incurred on outsourcing in the	Virgin Islands during the financial period?				

Fund Management Business Core Income Generating Activities

Ca	pacity:	Date:	
Na	me:		
Sig	nature:		
e)	Other (please specify).		
d)	Preparing relevant regulatory or other reports for government authorities and investors		
c)	Taking decisions on currency or interest fluctuations and hedging positions.		
b)	Calculating risk and reserves.		
a)	Taking decisions on the holding and selling of investments.		
18.	Fund management business conducted (tick all that apply)		